Docket No,

Dr. Chester P. Siess
Chairman, Advisory Committee

on Reactor Safeguards
U. S§. Atomic Energy Commission

Washington, D, C.

Dear Dr. Siess:
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copies of the following are transmitted for the

sixteen el

information:

Letter to Northem States Power Company dated August 18, 1972,
transmitting a Federal Register Notice relating to the Comrds-
8ion's consideration of canversion of Provisional Operating
License No. DPR-22 for the Montiocello Nuclear Generating Plant
Uit 1 to a full-term operating license, and a ocopy of the
display advertising that has been sent to newspaper publishers
in Minnesota and St. Paul for publication.

Enclosures:
As stated above

Sincerely,

/,,.//%//,///

Donald J. Skovholt
Assistant Director

for Operating Reactors
Directorate of Licensing
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